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PrOflle NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation (“the Company”) was
established in 1953 primarily as a builder of communications infrastructure. Today,
as a top-class system integrator in Japan’s ICT business field, the Company
provides a full range of customer-driven services in ICT with a core of networks
along with total facility management for enterprises, telecom carriers and the
government.

Although its business areas are centered on system integration and services such
as BPO, cloud and system operation, the
Company also retain engineering, our core
business at the time of our foundation, as an
element differentiating us from other system
integrators. As one of very few comprehensive
systemintegratorsindJapan,itisinaveryunique
position.

Telecommunications Engineering
Growth by Telecommunications + Network S| & Maintenance
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» Outsourcing service using our own data centers Cautionary St'fltement with Respect to
* Bolstering the operations business through M&A Forward-Looking Statements

This annual report contains forward-looking statements
§e'|)01038d head office concerning NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
to lidabashi (in central Tokyo) and its consolidated subsidiaries’ current plans, projections,

Daiichi Ad System Co.,Ltd. . .
became a group company. strategies and performance. These forward-looking

2006
Toyo Networks & System Integration Co., Ltd.
became a group company.

*Merged next year

2005

statements are not historical facts. Rather, they represent
Name changed to NEC Networks ] .
* & System Integration Corporation. 2011 the assumptions and beliefs of the company management
Industry classification . . .
on the Tokyo Stock Exchange based on information currently available. The company
tchalnged ff?m gonstfuct'on therefore wishes to caution readers that actual results may
0."Information
Communication” differ materially from expectations, and that forward-looking

statements are subject to a number of risks or uncertainties.
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Financial Highlights

® Check Points

] Although net sales declined, sales from the growth
e business areas increased.

2 The Company made investments in future growth.

Orders recovered, rising 1.5% year on year.

3 The Company strengthened operations to bolster its
e future performance by reforming the Social Infrastruc-
ture business.

Net sales
¥ 204.7 billion

(6.1% decrease year on year)

217.9 204.7 220.0

¥ billions flieme ¥billions

2011/3 2012/3 2013/3

(Forecast)

Orders
¥ 215.4 billion

(1.5% increase year on year)

212.3 21 5-4 230.0

ybilions [ ¥bilions [l ¥ Pilions

2011/3 2012/3 2013/3

(Forecast)

Operating income
¥ 9.7 billion
(10.0% decrease year on year)

10.8 9 7 10.5

¥billions Ybilions ¥billions

2011/3 2012/3 2013/3

(Forecast)

Owner’s equity ratio
53.5%

(2.2 points increase from the end of the

previous fiscal year)

(%)

53.5

March March
2011 2012

* Forecast figures are based on data as of April 27, 2012.
For the latest Company news and IR information, please use its website. (http://www.nesic.co.jp/english/index.html)
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Net income
¥ 4.6 billion

(8.2% decrease year on year)

6.2

4-6 ¥billions

¥ billions ¥ billions

2011/3 2012/3 2013/3

(Forecast)

Annual dividends
¥ 28 per share

(¥ 2 increase year on year)

38

2 28

2011/3 2012/3 2013/3

(Forecast)



Operating results for the fiscal year ended March 2012

Net sales for the fiscal year under review fell 6.1% from the previous
fiscal year.

This decline reflected a significant fall in sales from the Social
Infrastructure business, given the peaking of investments related
to local information networks. However, the Enterprises Networks
business and the Carrier Networks business, both growth areas,
performed solidly with higher sales.

Meanwhile, orders rose 1.5% year on year. This was attributable
to significant growth in the Enterprises Networks business and
the Carrier Networks business, which posted 5.8% and 15.9%
year-on-year increases, respectively. In the Social Infrastructure
business, orders declined 10.3%, but showed signs of bottoming
out as domestic orders started to rise in the fourth quarter.

Operating income and ordinary income decreased from the
previous fiscal year, reflecting active investments in growth
business areas, in addition to lower net sales. However, the
Company successfully managed to strengthen its operations for
future growth, as it significantly improved its operating
margin to 9.1% in the fourth quarter, thanks to the effects of an
initiative to reform the Social Infrastructure business. Net income
stood at ¥4.6 billion, almost unchanged from the previous fiscal
year,reflecting the absence of an extraordinary loss mainly related
to the relocation of the head office in the previous fiscal year, and
the temporary effects of the reversal of deferred tax assets, which
was the result of the revision of the effective tax rates in the fiscal
year under review.

Initiatives for the next fiscal year

Anticipating a gradual recovery in demand, chiefly on the movement
for the reconstruction from the Great East Japan Earthquake, the
Company will position the next fiscal year (ending March 2013) as
a year of “turnaround to re-growth,” and will aim to achieve the
results exceeding the previous fiscal year (ended March 2011).

In the Enterprises Networks business, responding to customer
needs to strengthen their management, the Company will strive to
further bolster sales of the office innovation solution “Empowered
Office,” and offer comprehensive services such as cloud computing
and BPO, to help customers reinforce management. In the Carrier
Networks business, responding to a rapid increase in network
traffic accompanying the increasing use of smartphones, the
Company will step up efforts to enhance the quality of the network
of telecommunications carriers. In the Social Infrastructure
business, while the Company will continue to bolster efforts for
the reconstruction of disaster-afflicted areas, it will also focus on
initiatives to respond to the full-scale investment in the digitalization
of fire-fighting and disaster prevention systems, and an expansion
in the installation of base stations for mobile phones.

(¥billion)

212.3 @ 2154

Other

Social Infrastructure -10.3%
Business

Carrier Networks +15.9%
Business

Enterprises Networks 77.8 +5.8%
Business

2011/3 2012/3

With these initiatives, the Company will aim to return to
the ¥220 billion level in net sales, and achieve a record net
income of ¥6.2 billion.

(¥billion)

Consolidated Financial Forecasts for Fiscal Year

ending March 31, 2013 *

Net Sales 220.0
Operating Income 10.5
Net Income 6.2

* Forecast figures are based on data as of April 27, 2012.
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Interview with the President

Boosting Its Presence as a Network
Systems Integrator

Aiming at a new growth trajectory, NEC Networks & System
Integration Corporation has established a new management
structure. We recently spoke with Masao Wada, who became
President in June 2012, about his ambitions.

Q: What can you tell us about your recent
appointment as president?
Stepping up efforts to achieve a steadier growth trajectory

My name is Masao Wada and | was appointed president in June 2012. | hope
that | can count on your continuing support.

At NEC Corporation, | have a long involvement in the infrastructure-related

President Masao Wada system integration (Sl) business for central and local governments. As a
expresses his views on initiatives to achieve result, my experience extends to a wide range of the business fields, such as
further growth. television broadcasting transmission equipment field and the integration of

fire-fighting and transportation infrastructure systems.

While | was engaged in these businesses, | had many occasions to work
together with NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation in areas such
as installation, maintenance, and operation services.

What | have been convinced of once again since my appointment as
president is the fact that the Company has an extensive range of business
domains in the information and communication technology (ICT) business.
This gives it strong potential that will only grow in the future. | am determined
to vigorously lead the Company to new growth.

Q: Please tell us about your ambitions.
Aiming to become the top brand in the industry

The Company’s strength lies in its ability to provide turnkey ICT solu-
tion, such as system integration, installation, maintenance and services
business, including operation services and outsourcing services. It also
possesses ICT technologies that it has developed over many years, and the
brand strength as a member of the trusted NEC Group.

The Company’s mission is to contribute to customers and society by
bringing out the best of these strengths and advantages. | believe that
fulfilling this mission will enable the Company to take a leading brand
position in the industry and enhance its corporate value. | also believe that
it is essential to increase the satisfaction of each and every shareholder
and stakeholder.

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation will also increasingly show
its individuality while harnessing the advantages it enjoys as a member of
the NEC Group.

04 NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
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Q: what do you value most for the
management?

I like to listen carefully to voices from the workplace,
which is close to customers.

Given the nature of our businesses, we have many opportunities
to work closely with customers. As a result, knowing the
situation in the workplace is the same as knowing about
customers. Therefore, | believe that it is important to carefully
listen to voices from the workplace.

In the workplace, we constantly need to deal with issues from
the perspective of customers while understating their situation.
| think that addressing these issues is the action that will
ultimately contribute to customers.

Let’s make the impossible possible.

One of my favorite expressions is “Let’s make the impossible
possible.” This means striving to achieve something that we
have not able to achieve, even if only partially. | hope that all
employees of the Company will keep this spirit in mind as they
go about their duties.

When each employee changes their thinking in this way, the
organization and the Company will change. | will clearly
indicate the direction for chanes that all the employees will
take, and show leadership in guiding the employees to achieve
our mission.

Q: How will you respond to a rapidly
changing society?
Make environmental changes a business opportunity.

From a macroeconomic perspective, the Japanese economy is
recovering. However, | think that economic developments, such
as the European debt crisis, are risk factors in our business
environment.

In this economic environment, in ICT, | believe that needs for
cloud computing will increase and demand related to the
reconstruction effort from the 3.11 earthquake will grow strongly.

For example, | think the increasing use of smartphones and
tablet terminals as a result of growing needs for cloud
computing will mean that the Company’s Enterprises Networks
business will have more opportunities to propose ICT systems
based on cloud computing for customers. In addition, as a
result of the rapid increase of communication traffic, reflecting
the growing popularity of smartphones and other devices,
telecommunications carriers have been stepping up their
investment in infrastructure. Under these conditions, the Carrier
Networks business also has excellent business opportunities.
The Company’s Social Infrastructure business is also expected
to play a more important role across broader business
areas, such as reconstruction projects and the digitalization of
fire-fighting and disaster prevention systems.

By responding to these changes in the business environment,
| aim to ensure that the Company’s three business segments
grow steadily.

Q: po you have a message to our
shareholders?
We will aim to further improve our corporate value.

To meet the expectations of our shareholders, | will aim to
achieve sustained growth, and will make the upmost effort to
bolster our corporate value.

As we pursue this course, we hope that we can continue to
count on the support and understanding of our shareholders.

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation > 05
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Business Performance by Segment

Through its three main business pillars,

the Enterprises Networks business, the Carrier Networks
business, and the Social Infrastructure business, NEC
Networks & System Integration Corporation provides
comprehensive services to customers, from planning to
system design, maintenance and operation in a broad
range of areas, including enterprise ICT and public and
social infrastructure.

The Company offers support to bolster value for a wide
range of customer by leveraging its customer-driven
proposal capabilites and its comprehensive network
knowhow and technologies.

Enterprises Networks

business The Enterprises Networks business
provides solutions that use ICT, mainly for the
enterprises market. Services include EmpoweredOffice,
a comprehensive office innovation solution that achieves
superior office productivity and efficiency together
with energy savings, and related services such as the
operation and monitoring of systems, as well as cloud
computing services that use the Company’s data centers.

Having recovered from a sharp drop immediately after
the earthquake, net sales rose 3.1% year on year, mainly
reflecting higher sales for manufacturing and service com-
panies and the effects of making Daiichi Ad System Co.,
Ltd. a consolidated subsidiary. Orders staged a further re-
covery, rising 5.8% from the previous fiscal year.

Sales Trends

Net Sales

¥ 80_7 bi"ion 2012/3 ¥ biions [Ke] O f

3.1% increase year on year PIILI-RAT 783

* Forecast figure is based on data as of April 27, 2012.
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Carrier Networks

business The Carrier Networks business provides
services related to public networks, mainly for
telecommunications carriers.

It supports telecommunications carriers through a
comprehensive structure by offering services that
entail the integration of high quality and highly reliable
networks, as well as operation and maintenance services
that take advantage of its nationwide support service
network. Through these activities, the Carrier Networks
business supports daily communications including mobile
phones and the internet.

By responding aggressively to increased investments
in networks by telecommunications
carriers in connection to increases in the
number of users of smartphones, net
sales rose 7.8% year on year. Orders
achieved higher growth, posting a 15.9%
year-on-year increase.

Social Infrastructure

business The Social Infrastructure business
mainly provides services related to the integration,
operation, and monitoring of systems for ICT
infrastructure used by governments and public utilities
(including broadcasters and electric power companies).

It develops social infrastructure that enables safe and
comfortable lives, including local information networks
as well as fire-fighting and disaster prevention systems.
It also offers installation of telecommunications
infrastructure, such as mobile phone base stations.

Net sales fell 23.3% year on year, in comparison to
peak investments in local information networks in the
previous fiscal year, in relation to the introduction of digital
terrestrial television broadcasting. Although orders also
declined 10.3%, they showed signs of bottoming out as
domestic orders started to grow year on year in the fourth
quarter.

Sales Trends .
%201313 NS 70.0

Net Sales

¥ 64.5 billion EZIEE 645

Sales Trends 2013/3  y jjions [T

Net Sales

¥ 46.7 billion EEXEE 6.7

7.8% increase year on year PISBRIAY e 43.3

* Forecast figure is based on data as of April 27, 2012.

é,.
ﬁ.-r-

23.3% decrease year on year 84.1

* Forecast figure is based on data as of April 27, 2012.
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TODlCS NEC Networks & Sy Integration Corporation: Supporting the Societies (i)

a digital television broadcasting system for
Tokyo Skytree

Integratin

Since its opening in May 2012, Tokyo Skytree has attracted a huge
number of visitors. As the world’s tallest free-standing broadcasting
tower, it plans to start broadcasting in 2013.

The Company is integrating digital television broadcasting systems
for three television stations in Tokyo Skytree.

Achieving a reliable viewing environment for televisions
and the One Seg service

Tokyo Skytree is expected to bring many advantages, including
improved viewing of not only television broadcasting, but also the
broadcasting service for smartphones and mobile phones such as
One Seg*.

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation has long acquired
high-standard technologies and extensive service experience
through its operations of integrating, operating and maintaining
digital television broadcasting facilities, relay stations, studio
equipment and other facilities essential for transmitting digital
television broadcasting to households.

The Company will continue to contribute to the creation of a
convenient and reliable viewing environment in the future by
harnessing its strength in these technologies, while operating and
maintaining systems that have been installed at Tokyo Skytree.

Trademark: Tokyo Skytree is the trademark of Tobu Railway Co.,
Ltd. and Tobu Tower Skytree Co., Ltd.

*One Seg is a digital television broadcasting service for mobile devices. It is broadcasting
using the radio wave of the terrestrial digital television broadcasting, and generates higher
quality images, even outside buildings or while travelling, than existing analog broadcasting
for mobile devices.

Digital television transmission system

Programs produced by television stations areg’ transmitted'to each household through
digital signals via television transmission facilities (parenttransmission stations) and local
relay stations.

‘ Airwave

Television transmission facilities

W Parent transmission station

Relay station
< Air‘lave
‘ Airwave Television relay station Televissit(ilr:"sotation/
- Television relay broadcasting facilities
(s
VAN Microwave Microwave

Each household

THRIR Fiber-optic lines

mamn I F'# *

mmmn I
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TODlCS NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation: Supporting the Societies (ii)

Improving

Making local lives safer and more comfortable

To ensure a safer and more comfortable lifestyle, with the
cooperation of NEC Corporation, NEC Networks & System
Integration Corporation introduced Life Communication Service
that used LifeTouch(R), an Android(TM) tablet terminal, to
Shirakawa-cho, Kamo-gun, Gifu Prefecture (central area of
Japan).

This service contributes to the creation of improved community
service by providing functions such as confirming the safety of
single-person households and communication via videophones.

Creating more extensive services by revitalizing
communication

This service enables single-person households and municipalities
to communicate through “LifeTouch(R)” on a daily basis. It

local community services by introducing Life
Communication Service

offers a monitoring service that revitalizes mutual communication,
while achieving a reduction in the operating burdens of the
municipalities through functions such as concurrent and repeated
information distribution.

The Company is also planning to gradually launch services,
including the electronics circular service that enables municipal
offices to promptly distribute and circulate information and the
shopping support service.

The Company is committed to continually supporting the safe
and comfortable lifestyles of local community members in the
future by developing and providing a range of services from the
perspective of customers and users.

* LifeTouch(R): LifeTouch(R), a cloud computing communicator, is an Android(TM) cloud
computing terminal that achieves new services through its portable size and user-friendly
operability.

Supporting the creation of a town where the elderly are able to live
comfortably by providing simple and user-friendly services

@®© Monitoring service in Shirakawa-cho (Operation image)

Regular distribution of S

P Confirming the status of community members via
videophones to follow up replies to the inquiry,

“inquiry greetings”

8] =

Simple one-touch reply system

© Examples of services to be launched

Prompt information distribution from municipal offices
Electronics circular service

Information reaches residents quickly
and easily.

The service is able to distribute a

| range of information, for example,
sending messages with a siren sound
in emergencies.

Community
& » network

Singlezpersonihousehold
(Elderlylnousehold)

when necessary
0
R ¥ 7

v

Face-to-face
communication via
videophones

Easy everyday shopping
Shopping support service
Shoppers can place orders

with local shops without going
out, and receive information

about sales and discount sales -] -
times. e e
| Rt
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TODlCS NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation: Supporting the Societies (iil)

con3tructing undersea earthquake and tsunami observation

systems

Faster and more accurate earthquake and tsunami warning

In the wake of the Great East Japan Earthquake, demand for faster and more

accurate earthquake and tsunami detection and warning has been growing. Ocean Bottom Earthquake
and Tsunami Observation
To respond to such demand, the Japanese government is accelerating the System along the Japan

development of Ocean Bottom Earthquake and Tsunami Observation Sys- Trench : Deployment Area
tems in the Pacific coastal regions of eastern and western Japan, which are
capable of monitoring earthquakes and tsunami in real time.

Hypocenter region of the Great
In this environment, the Company, in cooperation with NEC Cor- East Japan Earthquake
poration, has been designing and manufacturing systems and e
equipment for the construction of DONET2 (for the Japan Agen- | Estimated hypocenter region and source
cy for Marine-Earth Science and Technology) and the Ocean Bot- | areas of isunami (in the case of fokal
. . onankai-Nankai earthquakes outbreak
tom Earthquake and Tsunami Observation System along the Japan | carying out simultaneously)
Trench (for the National Research Institute for Earth Science and Disaster

Prevention).

The construction of these observation systems will make it possible to detect
earthquakes more quickly and predict the arrival time, height and other
information of tsunami more accurately than before.

Japan trench
Deployment Area P

DONET{ Sagami trough

The Company will continue to contribute to building infrastructures where Deployment Area

people live safely and comfortably through supporting construction 'of
Ocean Bottom Earthquake and Tsunami Observation systems.

Nankai trough

DONET: Dense Oceanfloor Network System for Earthquakes Ocean Bottom Earthquake and Tsunami Observation System along the
and Tsunamis Japan Trench

A system installed by the A system installed by the National research
Japan Agency for Marine Institute for Earth Science and Disaster
-Earth Science and Technology Prevention (NIED) under the aegis of the
(JAMSTEC) under the budget Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science
of the Ministry of Education, and Technology to prevent and minimize
Culture, Sports, Science and disasters in the Pacific coastal regions of
Technology to prevent and eastern Japan, which may be caused by
minimize disasters caused by a massive tsunami as a result of a major
massive earthquakes in the earthquake, by the means of the early
Tokai, Tonankai and Nankai warning system

areas of western Japan

Provided by JAMSTEC

NEWS! April 2012
NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation forms an alliance with MOSHI MOSHI HOTLINE, Inc.

- Strengthening the ability to support customers’ management innovation -

i . . . NEC Networks & System Integration
Against a backdrop of sluggish growth rate in the domestic market and Core vyork/k More creati Office innovation solution,
escalating competition, reflecting growing globalization, Japanese companies Stratgllt worl “Empowered0ffice”
have increasing needs to pursue management innovation so that they can Other peripheral . o
concentrate management resources on core work. Co ion by More eficiaiy Y

o Travel time, etc.
To respond to these needs, NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation o —— ﬂ """"""""""""
. K , . . o outine administrative MOSHI MOSHI
strives to streamline customers’ operations and improve creativity by work Outsourcing  HOTLINE BPO* m
introducing office innovation and other measures based on ICT. Meanwhile, :::;:rh:’:;kserwces ......... AT
while focusing on the contact center outsourcing operation business, the core operation, etc.
business, MOSHI MOSHI HOTLINE, Inc. has been bolstering its outsourcing O e operations)

operatioN service for routine administrative operations, such as administration,
human resources and accounting by using its knowhow in human resources
services.

needs for management innovation. Based on
this alliance, the Company will aim to expand its
operations in the medium- to long-term by offering
The alliance is designed to integrate the strengths of the two companiesandto  the optimal service for helping customers strengthen
improve their ability to provide a one-stop service in responding to customers’  their corporate performance.
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Corporate Governance

The Company believes that the cornerstone of
corporate governance Is ensuring management

soundness and transparency by establishing a
management system that enables quick decision-making
to respond promptly to changes in the operating
environment, and by practicing timely, appropriate
disclosure. To that end, the Company has adopted a
Board of Corporate Auditors system and has established
a corporate governance system in which the Board of
Directors and Board of Corporate Auditors play key roles.

The Company has also adopted an executive officer
system to clearly demarcate the supervisory function and
the business execution function. Toenhance management
transparency, the Company has outside directors and
outside corporate auditors and seeks to achieve sound
management Dy encouraging cooperation among
corporate auditors, the Internal Auditing Division, and
accounting auditors.

. Description of Corporate Organs

(1) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is composed of nine directors, including four outside directors. In addition to maintaining
the number of directors at an optimum level for quick decision making, the Company has reduced the terms
of directors to one year in order to clarify the management responsibility of directors and strengthen its

management structure.

(2) Executive Officers, Executive Committee, and Business Execution Committee

Based on an executive officer system, the Company also formed the Executive Committee, to discuss
policies pertaining to key management and operating issues, and the Business Execution Committee, to
monitor the progress of and report on significant matters concerning business execution, consisting of mainly
executive officers at senior vice president level and higher and corporate auditors.

(3) Board of Corporate Auditors

The Board of Corporate Auditors consists of four corporate auditors, including three outside auditors. It
decides audit policies and related matters, and reports on the status of audits performed by each auditor.
Corporate auditors also attend Board of Directors meetings and other important meetings, examine significant
documents related to final decisions, and listen to directors and employees on performance of their duties,

thus contributing to a system for sufficiently scrutinizing directors’ performance of their duties.

(4) Internal Auditing Division

The Internal Auditing Division has been established as an internal audit unit independent from the business
execution divisions. It examines through internal audits whether business execution is being conducted

legally and properly according to relevant laws, regulations and Company rules.

(5) Accounting Auditors

The Company has an audit contract with KPMG AZSA LLC as its accounting auditors. KPMG
AZSA LLC expresses its views on the financial statements as an auditor from an independent

viewpoint.

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
Annual Report 2012

> 11



12

l. Development of Internal Control Systems

The Company has established a basic policy for the development of internal control systems, as shown
below, under Article 362, Paragraph 4, ltem 6 of the Company Law and Article 100, Paragraphs 1 and 3 of
the Enforcement Regulations of the Company Law. The Company maintains the appropriate execution of
operations under the basic policy, laws and regulations, and internal regulations.

The Company’s mechanisms of business execution, management oversight, and internal control

General Meeting of Shareholders

Elect/Dismiss Elect/Dismiss Elect/Dismiss

Management/Supervision

W v
Board of Directors , Audit Board of Corporate Auditors |, | Cooperate,
(Directors) N (Corporate Auditors) N 7
h N
Supervise Audit Accounting
Auditors
. . Cooperate
Business Execution
Vv Vv ‘ Cooperate
‘ Executive Committee ‘ ‘ Business Execution Committee ‘ ‘ Internal Auditing Division ‘( >

Management Quality

Executive Officers Improvement Committee

Z
’ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘Eooperate N
‘ Staff, Management Units and Business Units H Group Companies

|

Internal Reporting and Consultation Office ||
(Corporate Ethics Hotline)

Audit

N

lll. Situation of Outside Directors and Outside Corporate
Auditors

Of the Company’s nine directors, four are outside directors. The Company believes this number is appropriate
for giving advice and participating in decision making from fair and objective standpoints, strengthening the
Company’s corporate governance.

Outside Director Takayuki Matsui is a professor at the Graduate School of Professional Accountancy of Aoyama
Gakuin University. The Company has Mr. Matsui use his expert knowledge in business administration, including
internal control, to ensure transparency in the management of the Company and to strengthen corporate
governance. Mr. Matsui attended all 12 meetings of the Board of Directors held in FY2011 ended March
31, 2012. He has been designated as an independent director defined in Rule 436-2, Paragraph 1 of the
Securities Listing Regulations of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

Outside Director Tetsujiro Arano is engaged in the network solution business of NEC Corporation and uses his
extensive experience and knowledge for the management of the Company. He became an outside director at
the ordinary general meeting of shareholders held on June 26, 2012.

Outside Director Yumiko Ichige is a lawyer at Nozomi Sogo Attorneys at Law. Using her professional
knowledge and viewpoint about the corporate legal affairs, Ms. Ichige oversees the business execution
of the Company from a fair and objective standpoint of an outsider. Ms. Ichige became an outside
director at the ordinary general meeting of shareholders held on June 26, 2012. She has been
designated as an independent director defined in Rule 436-2, Paragraph 1 of the Securities Listing
Regulations of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
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Outside Director Naoki Hashitani is engaged in the IT Service business of NEC Corporation and uses his
extensive experience and knowledge for the management of the Company. He became an outside director at
the ordinary general meeting of shareholders held on June 26, 2012.

Of the Company’s four corporate auditors, three are outside corporate auditors. We believe this number is
appropriate for auditing the directors’ execution of their duties from fair and objective standpoints, to strengthen
the Company’s corporate governance.

Outside Corporate Auditor Junichi Okuyama has been engaged in monitoring of sales activities for many
years. Taking advantage of his extensive experience and knowledge relating to internal control, Mr. Okuyama
primarily audits the legality of business execution from a fair and objective standpoint. He became an outside
auditor at the ordinary general meeting of shareholders held on June 26, 2012.

Outside Corporate Auditor Harutame Umezawa is qualified as a lawyer and has considerable knowledge in
finance and accounting. Using his professional knowledge and viewpoint about the law, Mr. Umezawa audits
the directors’ performance of their duties from a fair and objective standpoint of an outsider. He attended all
12 meetings of the Board of Directors and all 13 meetings of the Board of Corporate Auditors held in FY2011.
Mr. Umezawa has been designated as an independent auditor defined in Rule 436-2, Paragraph 1 of the
Securities Listing Regulations of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

Outside Corporate Auditor Yasuo Totsuka is president at NEC Purchasing Service, Ltd. Making full use of
his extensive experience and knowledge relating to internal control, Mr. Totsuka chiefly audits the legality of
business execution from a fair and objective standpoint. He attended all 12 meetings of the Board of Directors
and all 13 meetings of the Board of Corporate Auditors held in FY2011.

There are no special interests between the Company and its outside directors or outside corporate auditors.

The outside directors and outside corporate auditors regularly exchange information and consult with the
Internal Auditing Division and staff departments, receiving reports on business execution at meetings of the
Board of Directors and on other occasions.

The outside corporate auditors cooperate with the independent auditors, exchanging information and
consulting with them regularly at meetings of the Board of Corporate Auditors and on other occasions.

V. Internal Audits and Audits by Auditors

The Internal Auditing Division cooperates with the corporate auditors. The division reports the results of
audits carried out under an audit plan for each fiscal year to the corporate auditors once a year and
exchanges opinions with them as necessary.

The corporate auditors, the Internal Auditing Division, and the accounting auditors cooperate with each other,
exchanging opinions as necessary for statutory audits.

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation > 1 3
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Directors

President:

Masao Wada

Senior Vice Presidents and Members of the Board:

Atsushi Fuijita
Akinori Kanehako
Takahiko Hara
Yoichi Sato

Members of the Board:

Takayuki Matsui '3
Tetsuijiri Arano !
Yumiko Ichige '3
Naoki Hashitani '

Corporate
Auditors

14

Junichi Okuyama (full-time) 2
Hirotaka Akizuki (full-time)
Harutame Umezawa 23
Yasuo Totsuka 2
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Directors and
Corporate
Auditors

(As of June 26, 2012)

(From left)

Mr. Fujita,

Mr. Sato,

Mr. Wada,
Mr. Hara,

Mr. Kanehako

Notes:

1. Outside directors as stipulated in ltem 15 of
Article 2 of the Company Law of Japan

2. Outside corporate auditors as stipulated in ltem
16 of Article 2 of the Company Law of Japan

3. Independent directors and an independent
auditor as stipulated in Rule 436-2, Paragraph
1 of the Securities Listing Regulations of the
Tokyo Stock Exchange



Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

CSR Policy

The Company builds trusting relationships with its stakeholders
by putting compliance first, working to solve social issues
through business activities, and soundly improving and returning
profits to society.

Seven CSR Initiatives

We identified the most relevant and significant issues and themes
for stakeholders and society as a whole and selected seven CSR
initiatives.

Establish CSR Platform

e Strengthen Risk Management
and Compliance

® Earn Customer Trust

o Address Global Warming and
Environmental Preservation

Initiatives for Customers

® Include Everyone in Systems
and Services

® Build Reliable Information and
Communications Infrastructure

® Provide Multifaceted Security

Improve
Working Conditions
and
Develop Human
Resources Globally

Through these initiatives, we will fulfill our responsibilities to
society, as expected.

Another important social responsibility is accountability, which
the Company fulfills by disclosing the details and results of CSR
initiatives to stakeholders.

Quiality Initiatives, Environmental Activities,
Information Security and Protecting
Personal Information Toward Greater
Customer Satisfaction and Sustainable
Development

Quality Initiatives

The Company constantly pursues the highest levels of quality
and safety through measures such as customer satisfaction and
quality management activities, including activities based on ISO
9001 certification. The Company provides customers with high
quality, safe and secure systems with the latest technology.

Environmental Activities

The Company states in its Charter of Corporate Behavior that
it will “contribute to society as an environment-conscious

corporate citizen.” In 1999, the Company received ISO 14001
certification for environmental management. Since then it has
worked to reduce waste disposal volume, achieved 100 percent
use of recycled paper for copy paper in the year ended March
31, 2002, improved the recycling rate, changed to small lots
for lead soldering for on-site use, and introduced low-pollution
vehicles. Moreover, in recent years, the Company has
implemented green procurement to meet chemical substance
regulations (the European RoHS directive and others), and
conducted energy conservation and emissions trading aimed at
preventing global warming.

Information Security and Protecting Personal
Information

The Company has established a personal information protection
policy. Moreover, the Company understands that personal
information is an important information asset, and maintains a
compliance program (a personal information management
system) that conforms to JIS Q 15001: 2006. In this way, every
employee works to properly protect personal information. In
addition, the Company established the Basic Policy on
Information Security and the Basic Rules on Information Security,
and conducts activities to maintain and enhance information
security. Based on the policy and rules, the Company strengthens
security measures for internal information systems and promotes
educational activities for Group employees and others, while
strictly controlling security at data centers and other locations
that handle important customer information, through operations
based on ISO/IEC 27001, an international standard for information
security systems.

1SO 9001: 2008
Certificate Number: JQA-0471

ISO 14001: 2004
Certificate Number: JQA-EM0640

ISO/IEC 27001: 2005
Certificate Number: IC03J0025
QOrganization: SI & Services Operations Unit Office Solutions Division
Certificate Number: JQA-IMO190
Organization: Sl & Services Operations Unit Outsourcing Service Division
Certificate Number: JQA-IMO351
Qrganization: SI & Services Operations Unit Service Infrastructure Division
Certificate Number: BSKS0027
QOrganization: Network Infrastructures Operation Unit
Public Infrastructure System Division
Certificate Number: JQA-IM1013
QOrganization: Regional Operations Unit Kansai 1st & 2nd Service Center /
Kansai S| Department

ISO/IEC20000-1:2005

Certificate Number: JQA-ITO037

QOrganization: SI & Services Operations Unit Outsourcing Service Division /
Customer Engineering Division / Service Infrastructure Division

Privacy Mark
Certificate Number: 21000053

BS25999-2:2007(Business Continuity Management System)

Certificate Number: BOMS539922

Certificated Organization: NEC Group

Scope of the company’s Certification: Operation and Maintenance Business
(Unified Communication Network in Tokyo)
Carrier Operation and Maintenance Business

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation > 1 5
Annual Report 2012



Six-Year Summary of Selected Financial Data

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries Years ended March 31

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars '
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2012
For the year:
Orders Y 216373 ¥ 212277 ¥ 222046 ¥ 245257 ¥ 254512 ¥ 253577 $ 2,598,926
Net sales 204,658 217,948 217,727 249,070 258,212 254,641 2,469,627
Selling, general and administrative expenses 22,332 22,297 23,070 24,501 24,824 25,413 269,482
Operating income 9,747 10,835 9,867 10,968 10,743 7,849 117,618
Net income 4,593 4,747 5,806 5,154 4,412 3,476 55,424
Free Cash Flows 16,053 -3,499 14,185 4,778 6,355 5,770 193,713
Capital expenditures 2,633 2,762 1,928 2,629 2,611 2,371 30,566
Depreciation and amortization 1,941 2,151 2,244 2,270 2,130 2,203 23,422
Research and development costs 92 52 19 290 419 595 1,110
At year-end:
Total assets ¥ 149,707 ¥ 149923 ¥ 1469156 ¥ 147462 ¥ 154171 ¥ 148797 $ 1,806,528
Shareholders’ equity 80,692 77,445 74,043 69,334 65,251 61,692 973,718
Total net assets 80,651 77,464 74,221 69,340 66,132 62,201 973,223
Per share of common stock (yen and U.S. dollars) :
Net income ¥ 9236 ¥ 9546 ¥ 11674 ¥ 10361 ¥ 88.67 ¥ 7072 % 1,115
Net assets (BPS) 1,610.38 1,646.42 1,479.62 1,381.92 1,311.71 1,233.62 19,433
Cash dividends applicable to the year 28.00 26.00 25.00 22.00 20.00 14.00 338
Ratios and return indicators:
Operating income to net sales (%) 4.8 50 4.5 4.4 4.2 3.1
Net income to net sales (%) 2.2 2.2 2.7 2.1 1.7 1.4
Return on assets (ROA) (%) 6.4 74 6.9 7.4 6.9 55
Return on equity (ROE) (%) ° 59 6.3 8.2 7.7 7.0 6.0
Owners' equity (Net worth) ratio (%) 5815 51.3 501 46.6 42.3 41.3
Debt to equity ratio (times) 0.05 0.08 0.07 0.07 0.09 0.09
Number of employees 5,934 5,939 5,998 5,906 5,817 6,407
Net sales per employee (thousands of yen) Y 34475 ¥ 36516 ¥ 36680 ¥ 42493 ¥ 42247 ¥ 45053 $ 416,013
Net income per employee (thousands of yen) ® 774 795 975 879 722 615 9,340

Notes:

1. U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥82.87 = U.S.$1.00, the approximate Tokyo foreign exchange market rate as of
March 31, 2012.

. Return on assets: Ordinary income / Average total assets during the term

. Return on equity: Net income / Average net assets during the term

. Debt to equity ratio: Interest-bearing debt / Net assets

. Net sales per employee: Net sales / Average number of employees during the term

. Net income per employee: Net income / Average number of employees during the term

oo wWN
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

WEL Networks & Swatem Integration Corporation pnd Consolidated Subsidiarics

Asof March 31, 2012 and 2011

Current assels:
Cash and cash eguivalenis
Moes and accounts receivable (note 217
Inventories (note &)
Defierred 1as assels (note 9)
Onher current assets
Allowance for douhtful accounts
Total currem assets

Propuerty and equipimenl:
Land
Buildings and structures
hachioery and vehicles
Funuiture and fixlures
Construction in progress
Orher
Accmnulated depreciation
Froperty and cquipment, net

Iwangibles, net of accumulated amonization (note 7)

Investments and orher assets,
Investment securilies fnole 3)
Dreferred tax assets (note 9)
Other assets (notes 10 and 210
Allowanee for deubtiub accounts
Total investments and other asscis

Total assers

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
Annual Report 2012

Thousands of

Millions of ven LS. duklars
fnote 3
2002 2011 2012

L 17580 ¥ 25611 b 437 306
73,143 #0331 go0.514
8043 7.105 97 B50
4,138 4,930 50,500
2037 2.689 32328
(198) (308) (4.842)
125.240 126360 1.523 746
2508 2,508 3nAls
B.123 B.103 98.R32
286 in 3480
g.526 605 115,902
248 134 Iy
1112 TIg 13,530
(12,739} (12,746} {134.993)
3066 2621 110,303
1936 indi 47 880
ang 360 3,760
6238 7.0 759049
4,902 3906 60,737
(74} (73} S
11.443 1284 139,470
¥ 140,07 ¥ 149,923 T 18210473




[iahilities and MNet Assels
Current ligbilities:

Shon-werm bank Ioans (note 81
Cureenl installments of long-term debt fnote §)
Moles and accounts pavable (note 21)
Advanees recelved (nole 21)
Accrued income taxes (note 9
Accrued honuses to direclors and corporale audilors
Acerued losses on sales contracts
Other current Habilities

Total current liakilitics

Lang-term liabilities:
Long-iern debi (note 3
Accrued emplovess retirement benefits (note 10)
Acenizd retirement bene fits Gt divegicts of subsidian {note 100
Other liabilities (notes 7 and 9. 1)
Total long-teemn Tinbilines

Toal Liahilinies

Sharehalders” equity (note 12
Common stack:

Auwthorized 100,0000000 shares: 1ssued and
outstanding 49,771 BOT shares al March 31, 202 and
2011
Capital surplus
Retained eamings
Treasury stovk. at cost; 41,180 shares at March 31,
2012 and 42,922 shares gt March 31,2011

Total shareholders® equiry

Accumulated other comprehensive income:
et unrealized holding pain on other securitics {note 5)
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Tatal accumulated other comprebensis e incoms:
Minority intercsis
Total nel assets

Commitments and contingengies {note 13)

Total hahilines and net assets

Thougands of

h-'li]li_innﬁ of ven U5 dollars
(note 33
2012 20101 Bl Y s
— ¥ 1500 —
1500 500 47 584
30.32] 31354 J68.913
L.9g7 1.625 24,176
3,130 3.0z %82
39 g0 T8
16 74 438
11242 120123 136,781
50217 50,773 GLELTIT
S0 4,000 6083
16.82% 16.301 204745
— | Ted —
1349 1.212 17,630
18.778 21.685 228471
(G915 5 12458 54 187
13,122 13122 159,654
16,650 16,650 202,579
50973 47,7122 620,185
(53} (50} (6430
8542 TT445 1,774
] 2 L
{612 {543 (7446}
(6113 (541 7434
2T 559 6,947
80,631 77464 YE1.27
149707 ¥ J4u.u23 L.B21 475

The accampanying noles (o consolidated financial stalements are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statcments,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
MEC Metworks & System Integration Corperation and Conselidated Subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

Thousands of

Millinos of yen LLS. dodlats
{note 3)
Mz 201 2012
Mt sales (mote 21) ¥ 204658 ¥ 217538 £ 24uiad
Cosl of sales (nates & and 21) 17257K 184,816 2.099.744
Giross prolit 3207 31132 30303
Selling. general and adminisirarive expenses 22332 2327 270712
motes 15 and 16}
Crperating ineome 9.747 11,835 118,59
Cther income {expense):
Interast income [y TS &40
Interest expense 163 (5 {167
Drividends income of insurance LO3 103 1,278
Insurance recelved 33 3K G645
Crain on adjosiments of the cost share relatiog to . >0 .
seconded employess -
Frovision of allowanee for doubtiu] receivables (132) (140 {1.606)
Bad debts expenscs (923 (1. (1.114)
Cumulative effect of accounting change (note L} — (437 —
Expenses relating o move of the head office — (1.500) —
Loss on disaster — (282) —
Rostructuring charges of subsidianies — (366) —
(her, net (11 (58] (1. 423)
a8 (2.499) 2.141)
|r:|5fmm: before income taxes and minority 9.570 %135 116438
inleresls
Ineone [aies (nele 3
Carrent 1261 4,008 BRI
Dateread 1,659 (219 20185
4,920 3788 9861
Income before minority interests 4649 4,516 S6.564
Minarity interests 3h (MO0 &81]
Mot ingotme ¥ 4,593 ¥ 4,747 5 55883

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial Slatements are an intggral part of these consolidated
financial slatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
MWEC Metworks & Svstem Integration Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended March 31, 20102 and 201 L

L . Thousands of
sillions of yen UK. dollars
{note 3}
w2 2011 Mz
Incame before minority inkerests 1649 ¥ 4,546 b 56,564
Cther comprehensive income arising, during the vear
(rote 17)
Met unrealized holding loss on other seeuritics () {43 (12
Delemed loss on hedges — Y]
Fureipn curmeney ranslalion adjustments (Lld) (37 (1,380
Total other comprehensive income (L) (93 (1411
arising during the vear
Comprehensive income 4531 ¥ 4.451 f 55,153
{omprebensive income alribulable to:
Ohwners of the parent 4,522 4.663 35019
Minority interests 11 {211} 134

The accompanying notes o consolidated Ninancial statements are an intcgral pan of these consolidated

{inancial statements.
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CONSQOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
MEC Metworks & System Integration Corperation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended March 312002 and 2001

Millions of ven

Sumbers ol Shareholders” equity
shres of gammsn . . T
- Commun Capital Retaned ITeasury
ok stock :iur];hIs camings stock Total
"~ {Thousaedsy T
Ralance a April 1, 2010 49973 ¥ 13,122 ¥ Ifa50 ¥ 44318 ¥ (487 74,043
Changes arising during ywear:
Cash dividends (1,342 (1,342
MNet incone 4,747 4,747
Purchase of easury stock (n (1)
Disposition of treasurny stock L1} H 0
Transfler rom capital surplus
1o retained earﬁings i 0 (©) _
Mei changes in accounts ather
than shareholders” equity
Total chianges during thevear — — — 3404 (1 302
Falance at March 31, 2011 497713 L3122 16,650 47,732 1500 T7.445
Changes arising during vear:
Cash dividends (1.347%} (1.342)
et inceme 4,503 4,543
Purchase of treasury stock {4} {4
Disposition of reasuny stock () ) 0
Transivr from capital surplus 0 (0} _
o retained CATNINES
Bet changes in accounts other
than shareholders’ equity
Tonat chanpes duering the year — — —_ 3250 _ £33 3246
Balance at March 31, 2012 49,773 ¥ 13023 Y 16650 ¥ 30,973 {53} ¥ 80.692
Millions ol ven
Accumulated other comprehensive imcome
el unrze] Leferred  Foragn cumency Minoriy Total net
holdiza zain s main §loss) ranslaticm Tual e rests asscls
adher sarties om hedpes jstments
Balance at April 1. 2010 ¥ 6y K (4671Y (437 ¥ 633 ¥ 74,221
Changes arising during year:
Cash divideods (1.342)
et income 4,747
Purchase of treasury stock (1}
Disposition of treasury stock 0
Transfer from capital surplus _
1o retained cammings
~et changes in gecounts other (4} (1 (75 (R3] (75 (159}
than sharehulders™ cquiny
Toaal changes during the year ] () [} [ED] (83 (1A 3.243
Balance at March 31, 20011 2 — {543) (340 350 77464
Chauges arising during year:
Cash dividends {1.342)
Met ingane 4,593
Purchase of treasury stock (4]
Disposition of treasary stock 0
Transder from capital surplus _
to relained earnings
Met changes in aceounts ather s
than sﬁarehnldurs' ogquily (1 T (6%) (7% : (39
Tonal chanpes during the s car Lt — (69 (7 L1 3187
Balance at March 31, 2012 ¥ 0y — ¥ e121Y (6ILYY 571 ¥ BLA3]
{Contimued)
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Balance at April 1, 2011
Changes arising during year:
Cash dividends
Mel income
Purchase ol reasury stock
[isposition of treasury stock
Transfer lrom capital surplus
to retained earnings
Met changes in aveounts vther
than sharehalders” equity
Total changes during the \ ear
Lalance at March 31, 2012

Balanee at April 1, 2011
Changes arising during year:
Cash dividends
MNet income
Purchase of treasury stock
Risposition of treasury stock
Transler (rom capilal surplus
b retained earnings
Met changes in aceounts other
than shareholders” equity
Towml changes during the v ear
Galance at March 31, 2012

Thousands of 1.5, Dodlars (note 3)
Sharcholders” cquity

Commion Capital Retained Treasury
- v Tatal
stock surplus £arnings slock

B 1549634 3 20257 3 SEOG30 3 (o081 8 942.268
(16,328) (16.328)

53,883 55,833

(4N (49

) 0 0

0 o
S R Gt LA €1 ) S o 1 L
0159654 F 202570 F A20IR5 % (Ad51E 9R17TY
Thousands of 1.5, Dollars {naote 3
Accumulated other comprehensive income
e unrez ied Deferred  Fooedpn cumency Minarity Tatal net
wildmaaanfas  pain (loss) 1ran:al:nn Tatal interests LY
onclerxcdfiis on hedges adjustmunts

M E — 5 (66071 % {651 S 6801 F 942499
(16,328}

55383
{49
0
(127 — (840} {852) 134 (718
(12} L B8 @Sy I3 3876

0% — b (7446} 5 {7431 b 6947 & 981,273

The accompanyiog notes o consolidated financial stalements are an integral part of these consolidaled

financial slatements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporalion and Consolidated Subsidiarics

Years ended March 31, 2002 and 2011

Cash flows from aperating activilies:
Ineome before income fraxes and minoriny nlergst
Deprecigtion and ameortization
Amorization of goodwill
[nerease inallowance for doubtful receivables

Increase in liability for retirement and severance
benefits

Decrease in accrued honuses W dircctors and
corporate auditors

Decrease in accrued losses on sales contracts
Interest and dividend income
Interest expense
Cumulative effect of pecounting change
I xpenses relaiing to move of the head office
Loss on disasler
Restrocturing charges of subsidiaries
(Increasey decrease in notes and accounts
receivalle
Increase in invenlorics
Decrease in notes and accounts payable
her. net
Suhioal
Interest and dividend receivied
Intercst paid
Pavment of expenses relating to move of the head
nffice
Income taxes paid
Met cash provided by (used in} apeealing
aclivities

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
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Thousands of

Millions of ven LL5, dodlars

{note 3)
Mtz 20101 ani1z2

o™ ¥ 335 £ 16,438
[.841 2,151 234606
69 67 #4140
LI 47 1217
Iig 464 4,350
{30 [l {3n3)
(3T (31 {450
§7 [BA) (961
63 57 T&T
437 —

1,509 —

— 282 —

-— 65 —

12 861 (6,281 | 56,474
{945} (31 (L1534
{335} (3.413) (L1.378)
{758} (34 (588
2144 3,305 269425
93 g5 1,192
153} [58) (76T
— (L.114) —
(3477 (3.814) (42,304
18,701 (13795 237534
(Contimued)



Thomsands of

hillions ol ven L% dollars
=mz 20N 22
Cuash Nows from imvesting aclivities:
Purchase of propery and equipmend (1.395) (2,206} {16.973)
Proceeds from sale of propery and cquipment 25 10 304
Purchasc of iuangibles (1137} (355) (13.834)
Proceeds from sale of iangibles — 378 —
Purchase of investment scourifies (6) (5) (71
Loans receivable made (L7 (3 (207
Collevtion of loans receivable 23 34 280
Putchasze of investments in a subsidiary. net of cash _ (473
acquired
Faxmients of lepse deposits relaling (o move of the . (74T .
head office
Caollection of lease deposits relating th move of the _ |.879 _
head office *
Mayments made to senile assel retiremen L (367) .
obligations
Other, net {13 171 (L1691}
Mt cush used in investing activitics (20481 (1904} (32218
Cash Mows from financing activilies:
Met increase tdecrease] in short-term bank loans {1.8000 1.77% (21,900
Kepayments of long-tero debi {5000 (2014 {6.083)
Proceeds trom long-term debl — 1.500 —
Pr{[:n]ict:u:dx from sale and purchase of measury stock, 3 i (37)
Prividends paid 10 sharehnlders {1,314 (1,341 (16.304)
CMther, net {335} (337 (4.076)
Met cash used in financing activities (3,973 {337 (48412
LEffeet ol cachanye rate chanpes on cash and cash
equivalends (28} (8% (1.192)
Net mcrease in cash and eash equivalents 115735 (3.4928} 143.694
Cash and cash equivalents al beginning of year 25511 53R J11.607
{"ash and cash equivalents at end of year ¥ ATERG Y 25n1l £ 457,306

The accompanying notes to consalidated (inaneial stawements are an imegral pan of these consolidated
financial statements,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NEC Metworks & Svstemn lotegration Cerporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31,2012 and 2011

1. BASIS OF PREFARATION

NEC Networks & System Integration Corperation (the “Company™) and its domestic subsidiaries maintain
their books ol account in conformity with the financial accounting standards of Japan. It foreizn
subsidiaries maintain their books of account in conformity with those ol their countrics of domicile.

The accampany ing consolidated finaocial stalements have been compiled from the consolidated financial
statements prepared by ihe Company as required onder the Japanese inancial Instruments and Exchange
Law and, have heen prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally aceepted in Japan, which
are different in certain respects as w the application and disclosure requirements of IFRSs.

A permitted by the Japanese Financial Instruments and Exchange Law, amouots of Tess than one million
wen have been omired.  As a resuil the (olals shown in the accompanying conselidated financial
statements (both in yen and U5, dollars) do not necessartly agree with the sum of the individual amounes.
{"erain amounts in the prior vear's consolidated finangial statements have been reclassified w conferm w
the current year's preseniation,

L SUMMARY OF SICGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Consolidation

The Company has 14 subsidiarics (companies over which the Company exercizes contral operations) as of
hlarch 31, 2002 (14 subsidiaries as of March 31, 20011,

The accompanying consolidated financial staements include the aceounts of the Company and the
significant companies controlled direetly or indirectly by the Company,  All signilficant imercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminaled in consolidation.

The financial staterments of the sobsidiarics with year ends of December 31 have been used for
consolidation.  All material transactions that gccurezd in the periods from such vear ends and March 31,
the Company's vear ends. have been adjustad,

Thie difference between the carrying amount and the underlying net assets at fadr value at the respective
dates ol acquisition is allocated 1o identifiahle assets and liakilities bascd on fuir market value a1 the dates
of acquisition.  The unallocated portion of the differcnce, which s recopnizaed as gocdwill oF negative
goodwill. is amortized by the straight-line method over a period, up to tventy vears. in which the future
bencfit of cach investment is expectad.

{b) Foreign currency trapslation

Monctary assets and liabilivies denominated in foreign cwrrencies are translated into ven at the exchange
rales prevailing at the balance sheer dates,  All revenues and expenses associated with forelgn currencies
are translated at the rates of cxchange prevailing when such transactions were made. The resulting
exciiange gain or loss is credited or charged o ineome.

The revenue and expense accounis of the foreign subsidiaries are wanslated into ven al the average
exchange rales prevailing during the year, and, excemd for the components of sharchelders” equity, the
balance sheel accounts are iranslated an the rates of exchange i effect an the balance sheet date. The
eomponeats of shatehalders™ equity are iranslated at theie historical exchange rates. Translation
adjustments, except for the portion included in minority interests, are presented as a separate component ol
net wssels in the accompanying consolidated lnancial statements,

(€) Cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents include all highly liguid investments — penerally with eriginal mataritics of three
months or less — that are teadily convertible w known amounts of cash and have negligible risk of changes
in value due to their short maturivies,
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(d} Iovesiment securities

[Avestment seeurities uther than those in subsidiarios are classified inte three calepories: rading.,
held-ta-maturity or ather securities,  T'rading securities are measured at fair value and held-to-maturity
securilies are cartied at amortized cosl,  Markeble securities classified as other securities ane measured at
fair value with aoy changes in unrealized holding gain er loss, net of the applicable income taxes. included
directly in ner assets.  Non-marketable securities classified as other securities are carried at cost except for
imvesttrients in linited partnerships that are accounted for by the equity method.  Investment sevuritics
classificd as other sceuritics are roviewed for impaioment.  An impairment loss is recopnized when the fair
value of investment securities declings significantly.  Cost of securities sold is deteomingd by the
maving-average method,

(<} [Aventorics

Work in process is stared an lower af cost or net selling valoe determined on a specific project basis,
Purchased poods and materials are stated at Irwver of eost or net selling value deteonined primarily by the
maving-average method.

{f) Depreciation and amortization

From this fiscal vear, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaties (the “Group™) changed the
depreciation method.  In prior periods. the Group principally depreciated property and equipment using
the declining-balance method, exeept for centain leased assets and praperty and equipment ol cenain
{orcign subsidiarics.  From this fiscal vear, the Group uniform |y adopred straighi-line depreciation
method.

The reason for this chagge is that the Company assessed the depreciation cosis being equally allocated over
the wse[ud lives of all propery and equipment is reasonable methad which reflects the actual business
condition mare propetly due o the increased imponance af long-term stable profilable services, such as
“Clonad Companting Services™ and ~Operation Support Services™ resulting from a change in business
envirorunent of the Group. Another reason is that the parent company changed the depreciation methed o
the straipht-line depreciation methad from this fiseal vear,

Compared 1o the previous method of accounting. the impact of this change on operating income and
income before meome laxes and minerity interests are immaterial.

Significant renewals and improvements are capitalized.  Mainlenance and repair costs are charged to
incone.

The usetul lives of properly and eguipment are summarized as follows:

Buildings and structurey 3t 50 years
Sachinery and vehiclas 410 17 yaars
FFueniture and fixtenes 2 to 20 years

Intangibles are amortized hy the straight-tine method over their ¢stimated useful lives.

Software for sale 15 amoriized hased on projected sales volumes over the estimated effective periods
{within 3 scars).  Software for imemal use is amortized by the straight-line method ever the estimand
wselul lives (within 5 vears)

{g) Allowance for donbtful receivables

The alluwance for douhtiul receivables is provided a0 an mnount determined based onohe historical
experience of bad deby with respect 1o ordinary receivables, and an cstimate of uncollectible amouns
deterrnined by reference o specific doubtful receivables fram customers which are experiencing linanvial
difficuluies.

(h) Accrued losses on sales contracts

Accrucd losses on sales contracts are prowided For a0 the amaount of estimaned lesses for work in process ar
the balance sheet date.  Among sales arders of the Company on hand 2t balance sheet date, for projects in
which the estimated cost is expevted W exceed the amount of the sales arder, such excess costs on sales
contracts are aceroed.
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{1) Leasos
Lvased assers relaed to (inance lease transactions without title wransfor are depreciated on a straight-line
methad, with the lease periods as their useful lives and no residual value,

(i) Research and development cosis
Rezearch and development costs are chareed to income as incuered.

(k) Betirement benclils

Accrued employvees” retirement benelits are provided mainly at an amoune caleulated based on the
retirement benefi obligation and the Tair value of 1he pension plan assets al the balance sheet dales, a5
adjusted for the unrecopnized acluarial gain or loss and unrecopnized prior service benefit or cost. The
retirament benefit obligation is atiributed to each period by the straighi-line method over the csrimaned
wvears of services of the eligible emplovecs. Actuarial paio or loss is amortized in the subsegquent year that
it oocurs by the siraight-line method over the average remaining years of service of the emploveess.  Prior
service benefit or ¢0st is amortized boginning the woar (s incurred by the straight-line method over the
average remaining years ol service ol the employees.

Certain consolidated subsidiary has unfunded defined benefic pension plans for directors,  The provision
fior the plans has been made in the accompanying consolidared finaneial staremuents for vested benefis o
which directors are entitled if they were Lo relire and sever inunediately ai the halance sheet date.

() Income 1axes

Dheforned rax assels and liabilities are determined based on the differeoces between financial reporting and
the tax bases of the asscts and liahililies and are measured using the enacted rax rates and Laws which wil|
be in effect when the differences are expected to reveese,

(m} Derivative Bnancial instraments

Drerivatives are recorded at thedr Fair valie with any changes in unrealived rain or loss charged ar credited
10 income, except Nor those which meel the criteria Tor deivrral hedpe secounting under which uorealized
gaim or less. net ol the applicable income taxes, is direetly included in the net assets.

(] Revenus recognition

The percentagpe-ol-completion muthod is applied if the vulcome of the construction activity can be
cstimated reliably. othersise the completed-contract method 15 applied.  The percentage of completion as
of the end of 1he reporting period is estimated based on the percentage of the cost incurred to the estimated
tortal cost,

(o) Accrued bononses ta directors and corporate auditors

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries provide accrued bonuses to directors and
corparate auditors (except lor inlernal corporate auditors) based on the estimated amounts to be paid o
respuect ol the vear

{p) Accvuniimg for consumpiion taxes
Consumption taxes generally withheld upon sale as well as that paid for purchases of goods or services. are
recorded as a labiliny or an assed, and are excluded from the relovant revenue, Costs ot expenses.

{q) Pres¢ntation of comprehensive incume

From the wear ended March 31, 20101, the Company applied “the Accounting Standard for Presemation of
Comprehensive [ncome” {ASIR] Statement No25. June 30, 20100 and “the Revised Accounting Standard
Mo Consolidated Financial Statements” (ASB) Statement Mo 22, Revised on June 30, 20001,
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(r) Accounting standards for accounling changes and errur corrections

The Grovp adepted “Accounting Standard for Accvunting Chanpes and Ermror Carrections” (Accounting
Standards Board of Japan {~ASBI™) Statement No 24 issued on December 4, 20093 and Ouidanve on
Accounting Slandard for Accounting Changes and Lrror Corrcctions” (ASB) Guidance No. M, issued on
Drecenber 4, 2009} for accounting changes and cormections ol prior period ermors which are made from the
Niscal vear beginming on April 1, 2011

3 US DOLLAR AMOLUNTS

The translation of yen amounts into LS, dollar amounts is ingluded solely Tor the convenicnee of readers
autside Japdan and has been made. as a matter of arithmetic compulation only, at VB2 19 = 055100, the
approximate rate of exchange on March 30, 2012, The translation should pot be construed as a
represepntalion thal yen have been, could have been, or could in the futore be. converted into LS. dollars al
that or aty other raie,

4. NOTES MATURING on MARCH 31, 2012

A hingncial institwions in Japan were closed on March 31, 2012, notes maturing on March 31,2012 were
setiled on the following husiness day.

The following notes are included in the consolidated bulance sheet,

Motes and accounts receivahle ¥iah million (301,947 thoosand)
Notes and accounts pavable Y37 million (56494 thousand)

5 INVESTMENT SECURITIES
a) The camponents of ineealized pain or 1oss on marketable securities classified as other securities at
telacch 31, 2012 and 200 1 were summarized as fBollow s:

Millions of yen Thousands of LS, dollars o
Carrving  Acguisiion  Unrealized  Camying  Acquisition  Unrealized
Mediarch 31, 202 value oSt fain {lnsk) value &asl grain {loss)
Securities whose carr ing valwe ) )
exceeds their acquisilion cosl:

Lguity securities L 65 ¥ 51 ¥ 13 %8 791§ &2 §F 158
Subtotal 65 51 e 791 621 158
Securities whose acquisition gost
excecds their camying valug:

Equity securitics 34 46 (12) 314 560 {146}
Subtotal 3 46 (12} 414 S60 (146}
Tatal ¥ 9o ¥ Ug ¥ I 5 1.203 TOoLer 5 12
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Millions of ven

Acquisition  Careving  Unrcalized
March 31, 2011 cist value gain (loss)

Securities whose carrving value

exceeds their acquisition cost:
Eguity securities ¥ 7

Subtotal ' 7

¥ 52 ¥ 19
2 19

Securities whase acquisition ¢ost
exceeds their carrying value:

Fquity securities 24 w (137
Subtotal 24 Y (15
Tatal ¥ 96 ¥ a1 ¥ 4

Lonlisted equity securitics of ¥209 million (82 543 thousand)y an March 31, 2012, and ynlisted equiry
securitivs of ¥2 12 million and investmems in limited parnerships of ¥51 million at Macch 31, 200 ane not
ineluded in the above 1able becanse there is noomarket valoe and fulare cash flows cannet be esiimeated.
therafore it s extremely diftfical o measure the fair value.

b} The Company recopnized impairment losses an other sesuritics with fair value of Y1 nillion (312
thousand) and ¥8 million for the vears ended March 31, 2002 and 201, respectively.  The Company
recorniZes impaitment losses on olher securitics with market value when the market value declines by
more than 30 pereent, or when the market value declines by more than 30 percent but less than 30 percent,
the Company recognizes necessary impairment losses as a resull of considering the possibility of recovery.
The Company recopnizes impairment losses oo secorities withow market value when the net asset value
per share declines by more than 50 percent from the acquisition cost deoe to an issuer’s financial condition,

G INYVENTORIES
at Invertoncs at March 31, 2012 and 20H | were as follows:

Thousands of

Millivns of yen V5. dollars
o L iz 2011 2012
Work in process ¥ 6588 X 56l  F RLIE6
Purchased poods and materials 1.434 1493 17.69]
Total ¥ 543 ¥ 03 % 4T.ESD

bY Lasses fram revaluation of lower-ol-cost or net selling value lor the vears ended March 31 20102 and
2011 are ¥621 millien (57,556 thousand)y and ¥496 million, respectively.

) [.osses an sales conlracts for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 2011 are ¥44 million [$535 thousand )
and ¥53 million. respectively.
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7. GOODWILL
Goodwill at March 31, 20012 and 201 | are recorded in the sccompanying consolidated balance sheets under
the following captions:

Thousands of

Millions of yen US, dollars
2012 2011 22
Intangibles, net of accumulated amortization ¥ .16l ¥ 1243 & 14124
Other liabilities : (11

3. SHORT-TERM BANK LOANS AND LONG-TERM DEBT
Short-tetm bank loans and long-term debt are wnsecored.

The weiphted average interest rates of long-term debt for the both vears ended March 31 2002 and 2011
were approximately 0.9%.  The annual maturities ol 1he long-term debt at BMarch 31, 2012 are as follows:

Millions of  Thousands of

- i ver LL%, dallars
Year endiog March 31,
el I ¥ 3500 & 42534
2004 ¥ 00 3 6083

As of March 31, 2012, the Group cxecuted a ¥ 10000 million ($12166% thousand) compitied Borrawing
Facility with three domestic banks, and there is no utilization leam his facility.

0. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes applicable to the Company and its domesiic subsidiaries comprise corporalion, cnlerprise and
inhabitants” 1axes. which. in the aggeegate. resolted in a statutory lax rate of approxiomately 40,72 for both
2012and 20011, Income taxes ol the foreign subsidianics are bascd generally on the tax rates applicable in
their counries of incorporation.

On December 2. 2011, amendmens 1 the Japanese (ax regulations were enacted inlo law.  As a result of
these amendmenis, the statulary income 1ax rate for the Company will be reduced 1o 38.01% for vears
Bepinming on or afier April 1. 2002 and 35.64% for years beginning on or aflee April 1, 2015, Based on
the amendiments, the statutory income 1ax rakes utilized for the measurement of deferred tax assets and
liabilities expected to he settled ar realized from Aprl 102002 w March 31, 2015 and on or alter April 1,
2015 are 35.00% and 35,64%, respectively, as of March 31, 202, Due 1w these changes in statuory
income tax rates, net deferred ax assets decreased by ¥1,0735 million (513079 thousand) as of March 31,
2012 and net income for the vear ended March 31, 20012 decreased by ¥1.075 million (313079 thousand).

The clictive s rates reftected imthe conselidaled statements of income For the years coded March 31,
2012 and 2001 differ ltom the statulory tax rate Tor the following reasons:

amz i

Slatulory tax rate 40, 7% 4}, 7%
L:ffect off

Fxpenses not dedoctible for 1ax purposes L0 L7

Dividend income not 1laxable for tax purposes (0.0 (0.0

Inhabitant tax per capita levy [.2 L3

Increase (decrease) in valuation allowance (2.7 ol

Adjustments of deferred tax assets due to change in statutory Lax rate 1.2

Othet, net 0.0 .7
Ltfective tax rates S1.4% d5.5%
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Thousands ol

Millians of ¥eh LS, dollars
o L 2012 20 a2
Pelerred tax assels:
Accrued employees” bonuses ¥ LESD ¥ 2216 & 22.50%
Social security contribution an emplovees” honuses 246 it 2,063
Allowance For doubtlul receivakles L 53 121 1.862
fccrued enterprise tax 251 ELH ) 31.054
Loss o revaluation of inventorics 20HE 2.312 204918
nrealized profit an inventories i2 35 359
Accrued losses on sales contracts 10 14 121
Depreciation 323 273 3530
Soltwan: 172 163 2.093
Accrued employess’ retirement benefits 68 6412 71829
Stock dividends 123 141 1.497
[mpairment loss an investmen securities 13 230 1,233
(nher L 1.271 10.950
Subtutal 12.285 14060 149471
Yaluation alloswanuy (1.251 (16801 (15.221)
Total 11.034 12,408~ 134350
Delerred tax labilines:
Prepaid employees’ retirecment benedits (537 (3043 (7.142)
Ciher (58] (11107 (700
Toal {646 {416y {78600
et deforred 1ax assers ¥ I038E ¥ 11,49 £ 126390

Nel deferred lax assets and Habilites as of March 31, 212 and 2011 are reflected in the accompanying
consoliduted balance sheers under the Tollowing captions:

Thousands of

Millions af ¥¢n LS, dollars
SR 201z 2011 2012
Current assels - Delerred tax assets ¥ 4158 ¥ 4.9249 Fos0u580
Investments and olher assets - Delerred tax assels 0,239 FRLEN a0
Long-term liahilities — Other liabilities (10 {5} (122

1 RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Company and cedain consolidated subsidiaries bave defined benelil plany, covering substantially all
employees who are entitled to lump-sum or annuity payments, the amounts of which are determined by
reference to their basic rates of pay. length of service, and the conditions under which termination eccurs,

And the Company has a defined contribwion plan {or certain fiture pension benefins,
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The follewing Luble se1s forlh the funded and acerued satus of the plans, and the amounts recopnized in the
consolidaled halance sheets as of March 31, 2012 and 201 for the Company™s and the consolidated
subsidiaries’ defined benefit plans:

Thousands of

Millions of yen 115 dollars
2002 2L _ 2002

Projected benelit obligation Y o[Ed4.720 ¥ (39,175) % (544.215)
Plan asscts at fair value 19214 [ 7.9%6 233,775
Lnlunded reticement berefn obligation [25.514) (21,178 02T
Unrecopndzed actuarial loss 14,6358 10,456 178,343
Unrecounized prior service benefit S ) (4.830) [532.853)
MNet amnunt recognized i the consolidated halange sheets (15201 U-S,SSEJ (184 950
Prepaid retirement and severance benefits L.62T 744 19,706
Accrued employees” retirement benefins ¥ O{I6828) ¥ (163010 B (204.745)

The componenis of relirement benefil expenses for the years ended March 31, 20 2 and 2011 are cullined
as fipllows,;

Thowsands of

Milliens ot yen U5, dollars
o o 2012 2011 2012
Service cost ¥ 1669 ¥ Lasg  §F X7
[nierast oost U5 215 11,700
Expecled return on plan assets (432) {418) (5.256)
Amortization ol acluarial loss 1045 973 13.323
Amortization af prior service benefit or cost (491} {450 {3.4974)
Total 2810 2,637 34,189
(ther 310 79 377

¥R ¥ 2978 37861

=ther™ is the contribution te the defined contrituation plan.

The assumplions used in accounling for the above plans were as follows;

ol on
Dhscoun rate Mainly 1.7% Mainly 2.3%
Expected rate of reiurm on plan assels hlaimly 2.5% Mainly 2.3%

Dhirectors and corporate auditors are not covered by the plans described above.  For sech persons. the
certain consolidated subsidiary has unfunded defined benefit pension plans.  Under the plans. dicecwrs are
entitled 10 lump-sum payments based an (he current rake of pay and lemoh of service when they leave the
company.  The liability for retiement and severance henefits related o these plans was ¥170 million a
sdarch 31, 2001
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11. ASSET RETTREMENT QBLIGATIONS

The assel reticement oblipations are based on estimated {ulure restoration obligalions related to leasehald
comracts of head office and other facilities.

The obligations are calculated based on the estimated ollice reneal period of mainky 20 years and
discounted rate of 1.7%.

The following table provides Company™s wal asset retirement obligations for the vears ended March 31,
20012 and 201 1:
Thousands ol

_.. Millions of yen L5 dollars
- mz aml 2012

Balance, beginning of year ¥ oy 453% & 3395
Obligations incurmed by assel acquisition — 234 -
Oblizations setled (L3} {418} (183)
Accrelion expense k| 2 449
Revisions in estimated cash flows 51 — 621
Balance, end of year L § 320 ¥ 79§ 5893

The balance ol the assel retirement obligalions at beginning of the fiscal wear was determined based upon
the puidance sef forl in " Accounting Standards for Assel Retirernent Obligations™ (ASB) Staement Mo, 18,
issued on March 31, 2008) and “Guidance on Accounling Standards for Assel Retirement Obligations”
{ASEI Guidanee No 21, issued on March 31, 2008} As a resolt of adopling these slandards. the offect of
operaling income was miner. and income before income taxes and minorily interests decreased by ¥ 458
million far the year ended March 31,2011,

12. SHAREHNOLDERS' EQUITY

Linder Japanese kaws and repulations, the entire amount paid for new shares is required to he designated as
common stock,  However, a company may, by resclution of 1he Board of Directors, desipnate an amaunt
nat exceeding one half of the price af the new shares as additicnal paid-in capital, which is included in
capital sweplus,

The Companies Act provides that an amount cqual e 0% of distributions from retained earnings paid by
the Company and s Japanese suhsidiaries he appropriated as a legal carnangs reserve, Mo furber
appropriations are required shen the total amount ol ihe additional pad-in capital and the leeal camings
reserve eguals 25% of their respective stawd capital.  The Companics Act also provides thar additional
paid-in capital aod legal camings resenve are available for appropriations by the resolution of the
sharchalders.  The legal earnings reserve amounted 1o ¥546 million (36,643 thousand} as of both March
31,2002 and 2011, Legal earnings reserve s included in retained camings in the accompanying
vonslidated balance sheets,

Cash dividends charged to retained 2amings for the vears ¢nded March 3102012 and 2011 represemt
dividends paid out during those vears.  The amount available for dividends i based on the ammount
eecorded i the Compuny's nen-consolidaed books of account in accnrdance with the Companices Act.

Movement of wreasury stocks was as (ollows:

Shares
2012 2011
Al beginning of year 42,922 41,180
[ncrease - purchase of odd (ot shares 14648 1.873
Irecrease - salv of odd Iot shores (410 {131}
At end of vear 46,134 42,4822
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a) Ividends paid during the year ended March 31, 2011

The fallowing was approved by the Board of Direclors held on May 12,2010

(ay Towal dividends

(b} Cash dividends per commuon share
fch Record date March 31,
(dy Effective date June 2.

¥oUe millien

¥id
2010
2010

The tallowing was approved by the Bourd of Directors held on Ociober 28, 2010,

(ay Total dividends Y&d6 million
(bl Cash dividends por common shire ¥13
(€} Ruocord date Sepwember 30 2010

(dl  Lffective date December 2.

b} Dividends paid during the vear ended March 31, 2012

2010

The following was approved by the Board of [directors hetd on April 28, 2011,

{a]  lotal dividends

by Cash dividesds per common share
(1 Roecord doaw

{dy  Lffective date

¥o6da million (57,860 thousand)
Y13 {%0.16)

March 31, 2011

Jupe 20201

The following was approved by the Board of Directors held oo October 27, 2011,

(a1  Total dividends

(by Cash dividends per commuen share
(c)  Record date

(dy  Efecrive date

Y828 million (58,468 thuusand)
¥1d (017}

September 30, 2011

Decernber 2, 2011

¢) Dhividends te be paid after March 31, 2012 but the recard date for the payment belengs to the

year ended March 31, 2012

The following was approved by the Board of Directars held an April 27, 2012,

(ay  Total dividends

thl  Diavidend source

(e} Cash dividends per common share
d’  Record date

(el LEffectve daw

L3 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

¥696 million (58,468 thousand)
Retained eamings

Y4 {$017)

Wlarch 31, X2

June 5, 22

At March 31, 2012, the Company was contingently liable ws puarantor ol indebtedness of the Company's

emplovees in the agpregate amount of ¥72 million {($874 thousand ).
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14. LEASES

Crperating leases

Fulure mintmum operating lease payments subsegquent to March 31, 2012 and 2011 for non-cancelable
operating leases are summarized as iollows:

Theusands of
Millians af ven LIS dollars
oz 012
Duoe within one year ¥ 1,886 ¥ LB 2huay
Due over one year 4,129 G008 ol IR
Total ¥ 4015 ¥ 7895 § 73184

15. SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
The significant components of selling, general and administrative expenses for the vears ended March 31,
2002 and 2011 were as follows:

Thousands of

oMillons ofyen LS. dollars
i 012 20N L2
Lmplovess salary YO58 ¥ 10518 0§ 12B434
Promvision Tor Bonases W directors and corporane avditors T 110 B6d
Retirement benefil expenses 1.065 a9 12,958

14. RESFARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS
Kesearch and development costs included in selling. mencral and admindstiralive expenses amounted 1o ¥92
million (31,11 thousand) and ¥52 million for the years ended March 31, 2002 and 200 1 respectively.

17. COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
The reclassihication adjustment and the related income tax effects allocaled to each component of other
comprehensive 1oss far the vear ended March 31, 20102 are as follows:

Millions Thousands ol

of ven LIS dolars

et unrealized holding vain on odher securities:

Unrealized holding loss arising during the vear ¥ 3 % {(37)

Reclassification adjustment for gaindoss realized in net mcome _ .

liefore tax amount 3 (37

Tax henefin o (e

Met-of1ax amaunt (] 12y
Foreign currency translation adjustmems:

Foreign currency iranslation adjustments arising during the vear L1170 (2.068)

Reclassification adjustment for gainfloss realized in net income —-

Refore tax amoum (170 (2.068)

Tax benefit k] 69

MNet-pf-tax amount (114 §1.387)

Tuotal gther comprehensive loss Y (116 5 {lLAlly
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15. AMOUNTS PER SHARE

o ‘t’l:_n_ i L:.5 dollars

2012 Y| -
Met income per share ¥ Qrin ¥ 9546 8 1.12
Mel assets per share 1.610.38 [.546.42 1659

MNet income per share is computed based on the net income availabie far distribution 1o sharehalders of
cammon stock and the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the vear.
There is no vguity instrumends issued that has dilutive offect on earnings per share,

Amaunts per share of net assels are compuled based on net assets available for distribution to the
sharehalders and the number af shares ol common stock outstanding at the vear end.

9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Conditions of Financial instroments

{1} hanapoment policy

The Group makes shart-term depesits or high-security financial instraments for fund managemeant purposes,
The Crroup finances funds {or capital expendiwree plans mainly through bank 1oans,

The Group utilizes derivalive Ninancial instruoments to bedge variows risks as deseribed o detail below and
does not enter into derivatives for trading or speculative purposes.

(2} Financial instroments and nisks

The noles and accounts raceivahle are exposed 1o eredil risk of customers,  Operating receivables and
payables denominated in foreipn currencies are exposed o foreign currency lucluation risk.

Marketable and mvestment seearities, except lor sho-lerm investments, are held for business and capial
alliances with business associates, and are exposed to stock market Tuctuation risk.

Malurities of notes and accounts pavable are within one vear,

Long-term debt and Jease oblipativns are lor financing {unds for capital expenditure and their thaximum
maturities are 5 amnd balf years and & and half years alter the balance sheet date for the vears crsbed March
312012 and 20N L, cespectively. Al of the obligations are with fixed interest rales and arc oot exposed 1o
interest rate risk,

[ni order to hedre the forcign exchange rates fluctuation risk associated with rhe operating recetvaliles and
payables denaminated in foreign currencies, forward fareign exchange contracts are used.

Hedge accounting is applied for certain derivative iransactions,  Please refer 1o note 2{m}.

(31 Financial instruments risk maragement

[y Cradin risk

To mitizate and quickly caplure the collectability 1ssues, the Group repolarly menitars costomers' cradit
stalus, and performs due date comieels and balance contrnls for each customer,

When the Group utilices derivatives or deposits money and purchases securities for cash management
purposes. to miligate the cotmterparty sk, the counterparties to these transactions are financial institutions
with Trigh eredin ctings.

2 Market risk

To mitigate the foreign currency flucluation risk, the Group coers imo a forward exchange contract for
hedwing the cash flow fluctuation risk associated with aperating receivables and pavables denominated in
foreign currencies.

To widigate the stock marke! Tuetuation risk, the Group regulacly monitors a stock price and a business
associate’s financial status, and conlinuously eonsiders whether the Group halds the stock.

Drerivative transactions entered into by the Group are in accoedance with the polivics and rules which
provide risk management. approvals. reports and verilications.

3y Liguidity risk

To mitigate the liguidity risk. the Group prepares and updares a funds managament plan an a timely basis,
and maintains an appropriatc level of liquidiyy which is tolal of cash and cash equivalents and unused
committed lines.
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(4} Supplemental explanation regarding fair value of financial instruments

Fair value of Dimancial instruments are measured based on (he quoted market price, if available, o
reasonably assessed value i a gquoted markel price is nof available,  Fair value of Imancial instruments
which guoled market price is not available is calculated based on vertain assumptions. and the fair value
might differ if different assumptions are used.  In addivion, the contract amount of the derivative
transactions deseribed below in note 200 DERIVATIVES does not represaent the market risk of the
detivalive transachions.

(3} Concentration of credit risk
Al March 31, 20012 and 2011, 42% and 39% of operating receivables are receivables from a certain major
CUstomer. respectively,

Fair value of financial imstruments

The carrving amount an the consolidated balance sheets, fair value, and differences as of March 31, 2012
and 20171 arc as folluws,

Financial instruments, of which it is extremely dilfficult 1o measure the Gar value. are ool included. (Please
see "{x) Financial instrumends of which the fair value 15 extremely difficull wr measure™')

i Millions of yen Thousands of LS. dollars
Carrving Carrying
Mdarch 31, 202 amount Fair wvalue  Differences arncumnd Fair value  Dilfercnces
AssIs: .
{17 Cash and cash eguivalents ¥ 37886 ¥ 3738m ¥ — & 45T & 45736 S —
{3} Moes and accomnds receivable 73,193 73.193 — RBU0.534 Ba 534 —
(31 Investments securitics:
Mhar securitios S} oo — 1,25 1.205 —
Tatal ¥ IR ¥ II0RT) ¥ — B LMO0ST B 1349057 § 00 —

Liabilities:
(1) Motes and accounts payahle Y OWiIn o oy igsn oy — % 3689157 % 3eEO03 -
2y Cuwerert installments af

3,300 3.500 — 42 584 J42.584 —
long-term debe
(31 Long-term debt A00 504 4 &, (83 6,132 ELY
Total Y 34321 % 34323 ¥ 4 % 417581 5 417630 § 49
Derivative transactions ¥ a0y 2 0F — i M £ 24 5 —
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Millions of ven

Carrying

pdarch 31,2011 amount Fair value  Dillerences
Acssels: B T
{13 Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 25611 ¥ 25411 ¥
£29 Motes and aceowns receivable 6,331 6320 (1)
{3} [nvestments seeurilies:

Oiher securities G 95 —
Total ¥ 112030 ¥ 112037 ¥ {1

Liahilities:
(13 Notes and accounts pavable Y 31353 Y 31354 0¥ —
{2k Short-term bank loans 1,800 1800 -

(3 yCurrent installments ol

[ong-term dobl 500 00 o
{4y Long-term debt .40 4.001 {1}
Total ¥ 37654 ¥ 3765 Y (0}
[erivalive tsactions ¥ 0¥ 0 ¥ —

* Dierivative receivables and liabilives are ononel basis.

{1 Fair value measorement of financial instruments

Aossels;

1) Cash and cash eguivalents

The carrving amount approximates fair value because ol the short maturiy of these instruments,

23 Notes and accounts receivahble
The fair value is based on the present value of future cash flows through maturity discounted using an
cstimated credit-risk-adjusted interest rate,

3) [mvestment securilies
The fair value of equity securities is calculated by quoted market price.  Please see note 5 INVESTMUENT
SECLRITIES for infonmation by calepory.

Liabilities:
L} Meoles and accounts payable
The carcying amaunt approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

23 Shor-term bank toans
The carrving amount approximates fair valug because ol the short maturity af these instruments.

31 Current installmenss of long-lerm dehi
The carrying amounl approsimates lair valite because of the short maturity of these instrumants.

33 Long-term debi
Fair value of long-term debts is based on the present vatue of future cash flows diseoonted using the current
borrawing rate for similar debl of 2 comparable maturity.

Darivalive fransachions:
Please see node 20, DERIVATIVES.
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(23 Financial instruments of which the fair value is extremely diflicult w measure

Thousands ol

Millions ol yen LS, dollars
2013 21 2012
Unlisted equily securities ¥ ey Mz F 2,543
[mvesiments in limited parlnerships 51

{3) Progected future redemption of monctary claim and securilies with maturitivs al March 31, 20012

_ Millions of yen

D afier Mue afier
Qe year five vears
Due within thircugeh thraugh ten e after
one year five vears WEArS 12N yeurs
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 37586 ¥ — ¥ ¥ -
Motes and accounts receivable T3.193 — — -
Y L0779 Y 0 — ¥ — Yy —
Thnusands_qf' L&, dullars
Due afice e afier
ane year Tive years
Ie within through thegugh wn Due afier
LT VEaT five vears YeArs 12 years
Cash and ¢ash equivalents $ 457308 0§ — % . % —
Motes and accounts receivable 90,534 —
S 1347840 8 — % — 3 —

{4 The annual maturitics of the looe-term debt at March 31, 2012

Millions of yen

Tue alter T3ue alber Dl after 1w alfler
L ARAr T hars, thres yrars fsllr wgirs
[rus within thrmgh thruugh Ihragh througeh e atier
AT 3 esr [TRRL &3 fhrgy voears Eoaur vuars. _ i vears flve sears
Long-term deht ¥ 180 ¥ Mo ¥ - ¥ ¥ ¥
Thousands of LL_S. dollars
Due wfer Pruc adier Phue afier [rue alter
0 B i I yeirs ey boars lamae yoars
e wirliin threugh threnel through Loy e arigT
e vear Ta b s 1hmee veirs Tuur sears v e Five ywars
Long-term dehi 3 42584 3 60RY 3 ¥ % 8
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20. PDERIVATIVES

The Company has entered inte forward exchange contracts with majer Japanese banks in order to manape
certain risks arising from adverse fluctuations in foreign currency cxchange rales.

Al March 30,2012 and 201 1. 1he disclosure of fair value information for detivatives which is not accounted

for 25 hedyes are as follows:

hillions of ven

Thousands of U8, dollars

Contract YWaluation Conkract Walualion
harch 31,2012 amount Fair value rain amount Fair value pain
Forwand ¢xchange conlracls:
To buy foreign curmency:
Luro ¥ 27 ¥ LR | 2 5 329 5 24 3 24
Mound Swerling z 0 0 24 L a
Total v WY I I 4 0§ M
- Millions af yen
Contract Valuation
March 31, 2011 amoumnt Fair value gain
Forward exchange enntracts:
To buy furcign currency:
LS, dollar ¥ 139 ¥ 0 ¥ 0
Singupore dollar 1 0 1]
Total ¥ 160 ¥ 0¥ 0

e Fair value of forward exchiangs contracts is computed based an quetes from counterparties.

21. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company s outstanding common stock was owned by NEC Corporation by 51.43% and 51.44% al

March 31, 2002 and 2001, respoctively.

Balances with NLEC Corperation at March 31,2012 and 2011, and related transactions for the years then

ended are sommariacd as Tollows:

Construction and maimdenance of network
ELEIERY
Transactions:
Sales
Balances:
Accounts receivahle
Advances reeeived

Purchases of cormmunication device:
Transaclions;
Purchases
Rakances:
Aecounts pavabile

Thousands of

Milligns afl ¥en .5 dollars
el 2011 iz
¥ TN ¥ T2 986 ¥ 043650
Y 0806 Y 33545 FO37LEI
20 21 2.786
Y 11164 Y 33552  3w.33y
¥ 1.360 ¥ 1361 % 29,540
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NEC Fielding, Ltd is a subsidiary of NEC Corporation as at March 31, 2012 and 2001

Ralances with the

company at March 31, 2012 and 2011 and related transactions for the years then ended are summarized as

Foblons:

Construction and maintenance of network
sxsiem;
Transaciions;
SRales
Ralances:
Motes recceivable
Accounts receivable
Advances received

Furchases of communication device
Transaclions:
Purchases
Balanues:
Accounts payable

Thousands al

Millions of yen LS. dollun

2002 2011 2012
1483 ¥ 2148 b3 18.044
104 ¥ 124 b 265
344 514 4,185
] 18 195
1.138 ¥ 1042 5 [3.846
277 ¥ 276 S 3.370

NEC Commumication Systems, Lid is a subsidiary of MEC Corporation as at March 31, 2012 and Z0LL
Balances with the company at March 31, 2002 and 2001, and related transactions lor the years then ended

are summarized as follows:

Construction and mainenaoce ol network
SV ST
Transactions:
Sales
Balances:
Accounts receivable

NEC Engineering. L is a subsidiary of NEC Corporation as ot March 31, 2012 and 2011

Thouosandy of

Millions of ven _1i5 dollary

2012 2011 Wz
31350 ¥ 4842 § 40759
780 ¥ 981 § 5490

Balanees with

the company al March 31, 2012 and 2011, and related ransactions for the years then eoded are summarized

as follows:

Comstruction and maintenance of network
Aystem:
Transactions:
Sules
Balances:
Accounis receivable

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
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Mitlions of yen LLS. dellars
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hEC Facilities, Lad is a subsidiary of WEC Corporation a5 al March 31, 2012 and 2001, Balances with the
company at March 31, 2002 and 207 1. and related transactions for the years then ended are swimmarized as
follovws:

Thovsands of

Millions ol ven LIS, dollars
ama oi1 2012
Renlal of a buildings:

Transagiions:

| .ease deposit payment ¥ 22 241 5 263

|.ease deposit repayment — 2.287 —
Balances:

1.pare deposil ¥ 1589 ¥ L.5&7 5 19.333

NEC Magunus Communications, L is a subsidiary of NEC Corporation as at March 31, 2002 and 2011,
Balances with the company at March 31, 2002 and 2011, aod related transactions for the vears then ended
are summarizcd as fodlows:

Thiruzands of
Millims of yen L5, dollars
2012 EL M
Constructicg and mainienance of nelwork
syslent:
Transaciions:
Sales ¥ B34 ¥ 5,154 % 10208
Balances:
Aceaunts receivable L 173 ¥ 2,507 3 2105

22 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The reported segments of the Company are the busingss units Tar which the Company is able to abtain

respective linancial information separately in order for the Beard of Directors 1o condugt periodic

investigation W delermine distribution ol management resources and evaluate their business results,
“Interprises networks business™, Carrier networks business” and "Social infrasiruetures business™ are the

Companys's repotted segmenis.  The Company summarized business scgments which have similar

economic leatures and are based on the operational headguarters by services which are unis for

performance manarement inde the reported seaments,

Enterpeises networks business mainly renders Service Integration relating 1o ICT Solution for enterprises.

The scement renders total office solution which includes support for security or environment issues by

using the [TC. operation. monitoring and providing autsourcing service ol 1he wotal ¢ffice solotion and

providing cloud services by own data center.

Carrier networks business mainly renders Service Integration relating (o 1C7 Foundation for carriers. The

sepment renders §1 services relating to large-scale and wide-range 1CT Foundation and duta center of

cartier grade and operation and meniwring service of the 51 services.

Social inltasteuctires business mainly renders Serviee Integration relating to 51 services ol [OT

Infrastruciure For povermmcnts or public-interest corporations (hroadeasters, clectric companics, elc.) and

related operation and moenitoring service, and provides construgtion of communication.

Seantent sales, income. assels and others are calenlated by accounting methods similar 1o those employed to

prepare the accompams ing consalidated financial statements.
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The reported sepment information for the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries for the vears ended
March 31, 2012 and 2011 was summarized as [ollows:

March 31, 2012
Sales:
(1) Sales to third partics ¥
§2) [mersegment sales

Tutal ¥
Sepment income L4
Seement gssels ¥
Others:
Depreciation and
amartizalion ¥

Purchascs of property
and equipmenl, and
intangihle assets

March 31, 2012
%ales:
113 Sales o third parties 5
(23 Iotersepmunt sales

Total s
Sument income 3
Segmenl assels s
Others:
Depreciation and
amortizalion b

Purchases uf propery
angd equipment, and
idangible assots

Muarch 31, 201
Yales:
{13 Sales w third partics ¥
{2y Intersepment sates

Tatal ¥
Scgment imcoemnwe ¥
Sepment assels ¥
{1thers:
Drepreciation and
amorlization ¥

Purchases of property
and equiptment. and
intangible assets

Enterprise

Carrier

Millions of yen

Nownl -
networks nerwarks  anfristociunes Others Adguslmients l'otal
0722 ¥ 6,716 ¥ 61518 ¥ 12,700 ¥ — ¥ HM.63%
Myar ¥ 46,716 ¥ 64518 ¥ 120 ¥ — ¥ 204658
T ¥ 3041 ¥ 35 ¥ 313 ¥ (6678 Y 9,747
3024 ¥ 17.209 ¥ 34607 ¥ 1o.070 ¥ 56,785 Y 146707
772 ¥ 220 ¥ us ¥ 136 ¥ 716 ¥ 1,441
|33 190 145 127 1.42% 1232
Thousands of U.S, dollary
Enterprise Carrier SLaeal
networks nelwirks  mlrastrociores Orthers Adpusesens Total
982130 & 568390 5 TEIS4s 5 15452 % £ 2490080
982139 F 3687390 5 7R4986 5 194520 % - 5 2490080
92396 & GOLILT 5 43509 S IEOR 5 (R12510 5 11839
377467 5 2093R1 %5 421081 5 122630 5 400850 5 L A21.475
9393 3 2677 % e 3 1453 3 g7z % 23.616
14274 151z 1.764 1.5345 17387 3914
Millions of yen
Lmterprise Carrier -
networks nelworks  indrasinecoures thers Adgustiens Tl
266 ¥ 437 Y g4.099 ¥ [2.2066 ¥ — ¥ 21To4R
75066 ¥ 43T Y 84009 ¥ L2266 ¥ — ¥ 217648
T.100 ¥ 4430 ¥ 4817 ¥ 235 ¥ (63646 ¥ 10,835
MO02 Y 20479 ¥ 4515 ¥ 08 ¥ 45417 ¥ 1490923
go6 ¥ SIER 1o ¥ gy ¥ 783 Y 215
1,188 151 12 17 1,693 1211
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Motes: 1. "Others™ includes Tovo Metworks & System Imtepration Co., Lid. and purchases of
information and teleccammunications eguipeent, e, which are not included in reported
SCEISTia,

2. mAdjustments” of ¥6,675 mllion (3%1.25] thousand) and ¥6.366 million in sepment
income for ihe years ended Macch 31, 2002 and 2011, respectively are maindy
administrative operalion expenses.

3 cAdjustments” al ¥536.785 million (56490899 thousand) and ¥435 41T millien in sepment
assels at March 31, 2012 and 201 1. respectively mainly consist of surplus funds {oash
and Jdepositsh, land, long-term deposits and assets relaling 1o the administrative
operations of the parent company,

4. Scement income is adjusted with eperating income in the conselidated statements of
income.

5. “Depreciation and amonization” and “Purchases of propeny and equipment. and
intangible assets™ include long-term prepaid expenses and Us amortizalion.

Related information
Related sepment infonmaticn for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 are as fallows:
{11 Information by produets and services

Please reler to the repocted segment information.

(2} Gueographical inlormation
L) Sales
Disclosures are omitted because sales w Japanese customer are aver 90% of sales inthe consolidated
statements of income,

21 Property and equiprment
lisclosures are umitted because property and cquipment located in Japan are aver 90% of property and
equipment in the consolidared balanee sheets.

(37 Information by major cuslemers
Thousands of

Millions of ven o L5, dollars
2012 _Hnl Jo12
CUSIOMIeT Tiamis:
WNEC Corporation
Hales ¥ o 7RI Yy TSI 5 95e.248

Above sales are related to the “Enterprise networks™ seeamend. Carrier networks” segment and “Social
infrastruciures” segment,

Infurmation of impairment loss on fixed asseis by reported segments for the years ended March 31,
2012 and 2011
Bt applicable,
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[Informalion of amortization of goodwill and balances of pondwill by reported segments as of and
for the years ended March 31, 2112 and 2011
Millichs of yen

Enterprise Carricr Speial

hlarch 31,2012 netwarks nelworks  inrrasrociuees CMhers AelyusTangs Total
Amortization of zoodwill ¥ a0y — ¥ — ¥ T — ¥ £l
Balances as of goodwill 37a — — 752 — 1,141

Thensinds of 115, dallars
Emturprise (arrter —

Maech 31, 202 petwarks netwoths  usitasirucis Others Adjustments. Total
Amortization of poodwill § 2545 5 . ¥ % 130 0% ] 086
Balances as of momiwill 4601 — — 8,315 - 14126

Millions ol ven
Enterprise Carrier fe—

March 312011 networks networks  nlraskuctones Chthers Adjusmnschis Teial
Armgriaation of goodwill ¥ 13 ¥ — Y — ¥ o ¥ — ¥ 74
Balamces as of popdwill 400 — 842 — .43

Megative goodwill incurred by repured segmuents Tor the years ended Mareh 31, 2002 and 2011
Mot applicahle.
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J'.ll.l'h". i)
[ndependent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors of XFEC Networks & Savstem lntegration Corporation:

W have audited \be accompanying consolidated fnancial staements of NEC Metworks & System lnegration
Corporation and its cotsolidated subsidiaries. which comprise the conselidared balance shewts as ar Marceh 31,
2012 and 2071 1. and the consolidated statements of ingome, statements of gomprehensive income, statements
of changes in net assets and statements of cash Mows lor the wears then ended. and a summary of sienificant
accountmy policies and othere explapatory informateon.

Management’s Responsibility for the Cansalidated Financial S1atements

Manapement is responsible for the preparation and {&ir presentation of these conseliduted financial stalements
in aceordance with accoumting principles gencrally accepted in Japan, and lor such interpal control as
manzuement delemmines is peeessary 1o enable the preparation of consolidated Gancial statements that are
free fromm material misstale nenls, whether duc to fraud or error,

Auditor*s Responsihilicy

Chur responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based en our audirs,

We conducted aur audits in aceordance with anditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards
reguire that we comply with ethical cequirements and plan and perfonn the audit (o obiam reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated lrancial statements are free (rom material misstatement.

Anaudin invelves performing procedures w obiain sodit evidence about the amounis snd diselosores o the
consolilated financial statements. The peocedures selected depend on our judgement, incloding the
assessment of the risks of material misstateoent of the comselidated financial statements, whether dueg Lo frand
or error. In making those risk asscssments, we consider intemnal control relevant 1o the entity’s preparation
anld Taar presentanion of the consolidated financial statements m oeder to design audit procedores that are
appropriate in the cireumstances, while the objective of the Tinancial stabement acdit s ot Tor the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of the entity’s internal contral. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of aceounting pulivies wsed and the reasonableness ol accounting estimades made by
management. as well as evaluating the overall presentalion of the consolidated funancial statements.

We helicve that the audit evidence we have oblaimed is suffwcicnt and appropriate o provide a basis for our
audi opinicen,

Opinion

[n our opinion. the conselidated financial statements present Bairly, in all material respeets. the fimaneial
prositaon of NEC Retworks & Swvatent Integration Corporation and its consolidated subsidiaries as al Warch 31,
2012 and 201 1. and their financial performmance and eash Mows For the vears then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Convenience Translation
The U5, dollar amounts in the aecompony ing consolidated Dimancial statements willy respect to e vear ended
March 31, 2012 are presented sedely for convenicnce. Our audit alse inchuded the trapslation of ven amounts

inte L% dodlar amonmts and, @ our opinion., such (ransiation has been made on the basis descoribed i Note 3
to the consolidated financial statements.

KFPMG AZsA LLc

June 26, 2012
Tukyo. Japan
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Global Network

(As of March 31, 2012)

Head Office

2-6-1 Koraku, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-8560, Japan

Tel: +81-3-6699-7000
Fax: +81-3-6699-7405

Major Domestic Regional Offices

Higashinihon, Nakanihon, Kansai, Nishinihon

Hokkaido, Tohoku, Shin-etsu, Kitakanto, Kanagawa, Chubu, Shizuoka,

Hokuriku, Keiji, Kobe, Chugoku, Shikoku, Kyushu

Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Toyo Networks & System Integration
Co., Ltd.

Head office: Kanagawa, Japan
Established: May 2005
Capitalization: ¥400 million

Voting rights: 100.00%

NEC Networks & System Integration
Engineering, Ltd.
Head office: Tokyo, Japan

Established: October 1992
Capitalization: ¥50 million

Voting rights: 100.00%

NEC Networks & System Integration
Services, Ltd.

Head office: Tokyo, Japan
Established: July 1988
Capitalization: ¥60 million

Voting rights: 100.00%

NESIC Ascerent, Ltd.

Head office: Tokyo, Japan
Established: June 1951
Capitalization: ¥20 million

Voting rights: 100.00%

4 8 NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation
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TOYO ALPHANET CO., LTD.

Head office: Kanagawa, Japan
Established: April 1981
Capitalization: ¥20 million

Voting rights' : 100.00% (100.00%)

Nichiwa Co., Ltd.

Head office: Hyogo, Japan
Established: January 1953
Capitalization: ¥50 million

Voting rights: 100.00%

DAIICHI AD SYSTEM CO., LTD.

Head office: Tokyo, Japan
Established: August 1979
Capitalization: ¥75 million

Voting rights: 78.18%
NESIC BRASIL S/A

Head office: Sao Paulo, Brazil
Established: November 1976

Voting rights: 87.44%

NESIC (Thailand) Ltd.

Head office: Bangkok, Thailand
Established: March 1991

Voting rights: 49.00%

NESIC PHILIPPINES, INC.

Head office: Manila, The Philippines
Established: April 1991

Voting rights: 100.00%
P. T. NESIC BUKAKA

Head office: Jakarta, Indonesia
Established: May 1993

Voting rights: 80.00%
NESIC (GUANGZHOU) CO., LTD.

Head office: Guangzhou, China
Established: August 1998

Voting rights: 100.00%

Networks & System Integration Saudi
Arabia Co., Ltd.

Head office: Al-Khobar, Saudi Arabia
Established: April 2006

Voting rights: 100.00%
TNSi Europe GmbH

Head office: Koln, Germany
Established: October 2005

Voting rights' : 100.00% (100.00%)

Note:

1. Figures in parentheses after the percentage of
voting rights held represent percentages
inclusive of indirectly held shares.



Investor Information

(As of March 31, 2012)

Corporate Name:

NEC Networks & System Integration Corporation

Established:
November 26, 1953

Number of Employees:
4,393 (Non-consolidated)
5,934 (Consolidated)

URL:
http://www.nesic.co.jp/english/
Listing:

Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section

Ticker Code:
1973

Fiscal Year:
April 1 - March 31
Annual meeting held in June

Common Stock Authorized:
100,000,000 shares

Issued:
49,773,807 shares

Number of Shareholders:
9,664

Transfer Agent:

The Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Bank, Limited
1-4-1, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8233, Japan

Accounting Auditors:
KPMG AZSA & Co.

Monthly Stock Price Range:

Major Shareholders:
Number of Percentage of

Name of Shareholder (ST:ZT;::S ;‘:121:‘:;;5;
NEC Corporation 19,107 38.39%
Japan Trqstee Services Bank, gtd.“ ‘
ittt ST
benefit trust account)
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account) 4,193 8.42%
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account) 2,599 5.22%
Sumitomo Realty & Development Co., Ltd. 1,200 2.41%
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account 9) 940 1.89%
JP Morgan Chase Bank 385166 750 1.51%
Employees’ Stock Ownership Plan 731 1.47%
Méallggnzijnnk, NL.A. As Agent For Its Client Mellon Omnibus 508 114%
The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. London Secs Leading 548 110%

Omnibus Account

Notes:

1. Shares held by Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (The Sumitomo Trust and Banking
Company, Limited beneficiary trust account, NEC Corporation retirement benefit trust
account) give NEC Corporation material voting rights because NEC Corporation has
contributed shares of the Company to its retirement benefit trust. The percentage of
material voting rights held by NEC Corporation as of March 31, 2011 was 51.44%.

2. The percentage of total shares outstanding is calculated based on the number of
shares excluding treasury stock (46,258 shares).

Composition of Shareholders:

41.06%

0.52% 10.59% 14.20%
[
Securities Individuals Foreign investors,  Financial institutions Other domestic companies
companies and others etc
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